

Professional Profile



JASON R MAYER

Property Management Specialist

Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group

CAREER SUMMARY

Jason possesses a proven ability to establish and nurture key relationships and positively affect programs through achievements in problem identification and resolution. Jason possesses strong qualifications in team building and organization, and has in-depth experience implementing solutions contributing significantly to efficiency and quality.

Prior to joining Grubb & Ellis Property Management Group, Jason managed all operational aspects of a highly successful residential construction firm directing multiple projects, design processes and varied production teams. With a reputation for superior customer service Jason achieved a 100% customer satisfaction record through personal contact, attention to detail and quality, and delivering custom projects on-time within budget. Jason diversified the business by designing, obtaining city approvals, constructing and selling commercial office and retail buildings. As the president business owner Jason was responsible for project development, marketing, design and estimation, scheduling, sub-contractors and vendors, accounting and financial reporting, payroll, safety and warranty procedures.

EXPERIENCE

- Mayer Construction, Inc., Boise, ID
 - Owner/President (2002 – 2009)
 - Designer/Estimator (1995 – 2002)

- DeBest Fire Protection, Boise, ID
 - Engineer (1993 – 1995)

- Pro-Team Back Pack Vacuums, Garden City, ID
 - Engineer (1992 – 1993)

EDUCATION

- Walla Walla University, College Place, WA - Bachelor of Science – Mechanical Engineering